Town of Montville Town Council Special Meeting Minutes for July 17, 2017

6:00 p.m. – Town Council Chambers – Town Hall

- 1. Call to Order
 - Chairman Jaskiewicz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance followed by a moment of silence in honor of our military.
- 3. Roll Call

Present were Councilors Caron, Longton, May, Pollard, Rogulski, Tanner, and Jaskiewicz. Also present was Mayor Ronald McDaniel.

4. Executive Session

a. Discussion of strategy and/or negotiations with respect to collective bargaining with the Teamsters Local 493 (Town Hall Employees), Teamster Local 493 (Transfer Station Employees), and Montville Police Union Local 2504, without prejudice to the Council's right to discuss the same in private pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-200(2). Discussion to include members of the Town Council, Mayor Ronald McDaniel, and Attorney Eileen Duggan.

Motion made by Councilor Tanner, seconded by Councilor Rogulski, to enter into Executive Session. Discussion: None. Voice vote, 7-0, all in favor. Motion carried. Invited parties exited Chambers for Executive Session at 6:03 p.m. Chairman Jaskiewicz resumed the meeting at 7:37 p.m. No formal votes were taken during Executive Session.

- 5. Remarks from the public relating to matters on the agenda with a three-minute limit *none*
- 6. New Business
 - a. **Resolution #2017-54. THE TOWN OF MONTVILLE HEREBY RESOLVES** to approve the funds necessary to implement the written agreement, and the terms of the written agreement, between the Teamsters Local 493 (Town Hall Employees) for the period of July 1, 2016 June 30, 2020. (Mayor McDaniel)
 - Motion made by Councilor Tanner, seconded by Councilor Caron. Discussion: None. Roll Call vote, 7-0, all in favor. Voting in Favor: Councilors Caron, Longton, May, Rogulski, and Jaskiewicz. Voting in Opposition: None. Resolution passed.
 - b. **Resolution #2017-55. THE TOWN OF MONTVILLE HEREBY RESOLVES** to approve the funds necessary to implement the written agreement, and the terms of the written agreement, between the Teamsters Local 493 (Transfer Station Employees) for the period of July 1, 2016 June 30, 2020. (Mayor McDaniel)
 - Motion made by Councilor Tanner, seconded by Councilor May. Discussion: None. Roll Call vote, 7-0, all in favor. Voting in Favor: Councilors Caron, Longton, May, Rogulski, and Jaskiewicz. Voting in Opposition: None. Resolution passed.
 - c. **Resolution #2017-56. THE TOWN OF MONTVILLE HEREBY RESOLVES** to approve the funds necessary to implement the written agreement, and the terms of the written agreement, between the Montville Police Union Local 2504) for the period of July 1, 2016 June 30, 2020. (Mayor McDaniel)
 - Motion made by Councilor May, seconded by Councilor Tanner. Discussion: None. Roll Call vote, 7-0, all in favor. Voting in Favor: Councilors Caron, Longton, May, Rogulski, and Jaskiewicz. Voting in Opposition: None. Resolution passed.
- 7. Remarks from the Public with a three-minute limit *none*

Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes July 17, 2017

8. Remarks from the Councilors and the Mayor –

Councilor May expressed his appreciation to the Mayor and Attorney Duggan for their hard work.

Councilor Tanner concurred and also thanked the Bargaining Units.

Chairman Jaskiewicz concurred and thanked everyone for their cooperation; attending the many meetings over the past month, and; for investing their time and effort.

Mayor McDaniel thanked the Councilors for scheduling and attending the meeting and looks forward to finalizing the contracts.

9. Adjournment

Motion made by Councilor Longton, seconded by Councilor May, to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m. Discussion: None. Voice vote, 7-0, all in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Agnes Miyuki, Recording Secretary for the Town of Montville

AN AUDIO RECORD OF THE MEETING CAN BE FOUND ON THE TOWN'S WEBSITE LOCATED UNDER RESOURCES – FORM REPOSITORY – MEETING RECORDINGS